SSLC Meeting on Nov 1st, 2024 (14:00-15:00)

Venue:

Online Meeting via Teams

Participants:

Staff:

- 1. Alexander Karalis Isaac
- 2. Tina Jones
- 3. Thijs Van Rens
- 4. Subham Kailthya

PGT Students:

- 1. Ritwika Chakravarty (Chair)
- 2. Shiyuan Xu (Secretary)
- 3. Anish Pani
- 4. Aayushi Singh
- 5. Jack Yu
- 6. Qiao Wan

(Transcribed by Shiyuan Xu, Checked by Ritwika Chakravarty.)

TOPICS COVERED

Following are the topics that were discussed in the meeting. The detailed problems had been mentioned in the Meeting Agenda that is available to everyone. Therefore, to keep the Minutes of the Meeting short, we have not repeated the problems again. Instead, only the solutions or discussions that followed in the meeting have been noted.

1. Information Overloading:

The SSLC has gathered important links, compiled them in a handy file, and shared it on both the WhatsApp and WeChat groups. The file has also been emailed to Alex.

We have requested the professors to spare a couple of minutes at the start of term in future to tell the class about the important resources for that module and where to find them.

2. Microeconomics A (EC901) & Microeconomics B (EC9D31): We have highlighted the range of issues that the students have faced in both Micro A and Micro B to the best of our ability so that these coordination problems can be avoided in the future.

3. Econometrics A (EC902):

We have encouraged our classmates to watch the asynchronous lectures provided by Manuel beforehand. If any problem persists, we will ask the students to use Lecture Capture.

4. MSc Behavioral Science (Overall course feedback):

If the economics courses that the Science track students want to study are available on their Moodle pages, the department may recommend the interested students to access the courses by enrolling in the same. The department may arrange something similar for the Economics track students who want to study more Science track options. In future, more choice on modules will be highly appreciated.

5. Appreciations for lecturers and tutors:

Here is the list of lecturers and seminar tutors who received appreciation from the class.

- Lecturers:

Helios Herrera Arthur Galichere Manuel Bagues Neil Lloyd

- Tutors:

Shantanu Chadha Minh Tung Le Ernil Sabaj Cholwoo Kim Subham Kailthya

6. Time between two classes:

We requested the attendance for the seminars to be held in the middle or end of the class to accommodate people who were late by a few minutes due to unavoidable circumstances, such as being held up in a previous class.

7. Clarify of SSLC:

The role of the SSLC has been clarified to our cohort for us to be able to provide maximum support to our classmates.

8. MSc dissertation and other experiences:

The SSLC has requested more information on alternatives to writing a dissertation for term 3. The alternative that has beem approved by the

department is students taking up an internship. Before the SSLC approaches the cohort asking about what they think of this idea, we would like to have more information on the same.

Ritwika Chakravarty

Ritwika Chakravarty (Chair)

Shiyuon Xu

Shiyuan Xu (Secretary)